
Deb Iversen <diversen@sd44.org>

Fwd: Illinois School Districts Active Shooting Evacuation Plan

Kristin Bullock <kbullock@sd44.org> Fri, Sep 20, 2024 at 8:31 AM
To: foia@lakecountygazette.com
Cc: Neil Perry <nperry@sd44.org>, Deb Iversen <diversen@sd44.org>

Dear Owen,

We have received your FOIA request for A PDF copy of student evacuation plan in the case of active shooting. The
document you are requesting is subject to Exemption to Freedom of Information Act - 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(v).  Because of this
reason, we are denying your request.  

You have the right to have this response reviewed by the following public official:

Leah Bartelt
Public Access Counselor
Office of the Attorney General
500 S. 2nd Street
Springfield, IL 62701
Phone: 877-299-3642
Fax: 217-782-1396
Email: public.access@ilag.gov

Sincerely,
Kristin Bullock
District FOIA Deputy
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